From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/9/2014 1:50:35 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Station Power

Alright. Dan won't like it.

On the Drought Resolution, | hear some people suggesting holds to modify it further.
The longer this issue is up in the air, the longer it will be until we can get things

From: Florio, Michel Peter [mailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 1:.47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Station Power

I expect that Energy Division will be issuing revisions sometime soon . . . .

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 12:55 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter

Subject: Station Power

Mike — as an alternative to making changes to the Station Power Resolution, you could
always just vote against it..... )
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